
 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  
NUMBER 18-400 

For 

MUNICIPAL COURT SOFTWARE SYSEM 

Request for Proposal DUE:  

Date October 26, 2018 @ 2:00 PM. EST. 
 

 
1. How many cases will need to be converted? All in our current system. 

 
2. How many new cases are there annually? 5,000 

 
3. How many courtroom and judges? 1 courtroom 2 Judges 

 
4. Do you have a preference of the solution being on-site or vendor hosted? Hosted 

 
5. If submitting a bid for both on-site and vendor hosted, can we just duplicate the grid on Form VII 

and indicate the 2 different cost proposals?  No, we prefer Hosted. 
 

6. Does the requirement matrix count towards the 20-page technical proposal limit? No 
 


